Donna Johnson ) q w/p(ﬂl/ls

From: Donna Johnson

Sent: . Tuesday, July 1, 2025 8:54 AM

To: Rasheeda Armour

Subject: RE: Ms. Armour's Day Care FloorPlan

Attachments: residential-land-use-application (1).pdf; In home occupation daycare rules.pdf

Good morning, Rasheeda. | hope you are doing good today. If you are only having up to 8
children in your home, then you will only get a residential land use permit from me for
this. | have attached it for your review. | have also attached the guidelines for the
daycare. |will need the ages, days and times of the in home child care. |will also need a
notarized statement from the land owner that states you can have this in the home. | had
you fill out the other info, since | thought you were wanting to have 12 children.

Sincerely, ” : 2 C,KLL(CL
Donna Johnson 8l%ﬂ B&S M&/

Project Coordinator / Customer Service Rep.
Development Services

~Harnett

COUNTY

(910) 814-6431 | djohnson@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://www.harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Rasheeda Armour <armrash@ymail.com>
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2025 4:18 PM

To: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>
Subject: Ms. Armour’s Day Care FloorPlan

Hi there, Ms Donna!
All the areas enclosed within the red line are the selected areas of use. Feel free to give me a call at 240-
877-5990 or email me for any questions, updates and future appointment dates.

Considerably,
Ms. Armour



